Waccamaw
Workforce Development
Board Meeting

November 19, 2024



Waccamaw Workforce Development Board Meeting

OCA%

s Y
N

Workforce Development Board

Tuesday, November 19, 2024
9:30 a.m.

VIA Zoom:

Join Zoom Meeting
https:/lus02web.zoom.us/j/87155331482?pwd=anFntUBF6SsprirgurH2YObg25waFb.1

Meeting ID: 871 5533 1482
Passcode: 040626

AGENDA

Call to Order Henry Poston

Welcome and Introduction of Guests Henry Poston
0 Determination of Quorum

O**Approval of July 16, 2024 Minutes

O**Approval of Calendar Year 2025 Meeting Dates

Finance Report Cathy Archer
Performance Report Amy Ross
Contractor Program Update Sherell Sherman
One Stop Operator Update Todd Gurley
CEDS Update Marsha Smith
International Paper/WIOA Update Ayla Dyer

Other Business Henry Poston
Adjournment Henry Poston

**Denotes Action ltems



"Pa1j110U 3SIMIBYI0 SSajun WOO0Y 22UaJaju0) DOJIYM 9Y3 Ul WE OE:6 1€ P9y 3] [[IM S3ulleaul ||

;18T 19qUIBAON
;19T 49quiandas
wST AInf
;0T ANl

3T YIIeN
sT¢ Aenuer

pleog juawdojanag 10400

Sz0z 12qwadag — Adenuer

ff S
G2Z0T JedA Jepuaje) 10y 3Npayds Suilean 2 3
3JY JUSWAO[SASQ 324010 MBLIEIIEAN & 2
Dy 2




WACCAMAW WDB

Board Minutes




Draft Minutes
Waccamaw Workforce Development Board
Waccamaw Regional Council of Governments
July 16, 2024
9:30 AM
This Board meeting was conducted in person and via Zoom.

Members Present Members Absent
Abernathy, Allen Cooper, Tolonzo Evan, Wallace
Davis, Sandy Denz, Jared Green, Etta
Dozier, Cameron Engelman, Bonita McCulloch, Courtney
Espinal, Frank Hughes, Ebony Pressley, Wilhemina
Kimball, Busy Kirk, Marc Skalican, Peg
Mitchell, Greg Morrison, Gerald
Poston, Henry Roberts, Andy

Waccamaw Regional COG Staff Present:
Cathy Archer, Temeca Belcher, Ayla Dyer, Rusty Gaskins, Tomas Langley, Stacy Martell, Amy Ross

Other Guests Present:
Todd Gurley, Ross
Sherrell Sherman, Ross
Thenthy Anderson, Ross

Call to Order:
Mr. Henry Poston, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 9:31 a.m.

Welcome and Introduction of Guests:

Chairman Poston welcomed the board members, staff, and guests. Ms. Ayla Dyer did roll call for the Board
members.

Determination of Quorum: A quorum was met. Mr. Poston called a motion for the approval of May
21, 2024, meeting minutes. Mr. Roberts made a motion to approve, and Mr. Abernathy seconded.
The motion passed unanimously with no changes or additions to the minutes.

Financial Report

Ms. Archer presented the financial report to the board. Ms. Archer began with the current funding
status report stating that PY 2023 has ended. Ms. Archer stated that $789,689 in funding has been
authorized for the 2024 Youth program, and we are awaiting authorization for A/DW funding for PY
2024. Ms. Archer told the board that grants are currently being administered for IWT Rapid
Response, IET, and Sector Partnership grants. Ms. Archer explained to new board members in



attendance how funding is authorized by SCDEW, received, and expended. She explained to the
board that the expenditure rate, obligation rate, as well as the participant cost rate exceeded state
requirements for PY 2023. Ms. Archer continued by stating that 78% of the Adult budget, 55% of the
Dislocated Worker budget, and 87% of the Youth budget had been expended for PY 2023 and any
balances will be carried over to PY 2024. She explained that all a portion of all three funding sources
(A/DW/Y) are used to fund the SC Works Centers and that 62% of the SC Works budget had been
expended.

Action ltem

Ms. Archer asked the board to vote on the Adult / Dislocated Worker Funds Transfer action item.
Adult and DW funds can be used interchangeably in both programs and transferred as needed during
the program year. The WD board will grant the WRCOG Executive Director the authority to approve
the transfer of PY 2024 Adult and Dislocated Worker program funds as needed during the program
year in order to maintain continuity in both programs. Mr. Poston called for a motion to approve.
Mr. Roberts made a motion, and Mr. Abernathy seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

Performance Report

Ms. Amy Ross presented the performance report. Ms. Ross stated that a total of 260 Adult, 12
Dislocated Workers, and 83 youth were served between July 1, 2023, and June 30, 2024, She
presented program enroliment numbers for each month through the end of June resulting in 204
Adult, 8 Dislocated Worker, and 42 Youth enrollments. Ms. Ross presented the traffic totals for each
center. She concluded her report showing current performance measures required by the state.
Performance measures are being met and exceeded.

Contractor Program Update

Ms. Sherman started her update stating that they were getting ready for the new program year.
There has been a lot of interest in the radiology technician training in addition to the usual CDL
welding training. She told the board that a new on-staff employee has been hired in the Conway
office to assist with the Adult and DW population. Staff have been busy with a back-to-school
outreach event that was held last week and four more events are scheduled for next month. Ms.
Sherman stated that due to lay-offs at two [ocal business, Liberty Steel and Tupperware, they
expecting to enroll new participants into the Dislocated Worker program. Ms. Sherman shared a
success story about an WIOA participant in the Dislocated Worker program.

One Stop Operator Update

Mr. Gurley began his update by stating that all three centers are open for business as normal with
no restrictions. He stated that in the month of June, six job fairs were held within the region, and
thirteen more are scheduied to be held in July. Mr. Gurley reminded the board that EO monitoring
of the Kingstree center took place in the last week of May. There were no issues reported once the
monitoring was concluded. He informed the board that construction is still being conducted next to
_ the Georgetown Center. Staff have been able to manage center traffic well with no major issues. Mr.
Gurley told the board that information has been received from the state outlining the SC Works



Certification standards to assess the One-Stop system. The state requires that this report be
completed every two or three years. When this report is completed, Mr. Gurley stated that he will
submit all documents to the board. After the board has had an opportunity to review the report,
they will be asked to give their approval. Once the report has been approved by the board, it will be
submitted to the state prior to the June 2025 deadline.

CEDS Update

Mr. Rusty Gaskins provided the CEDS update for the board. He reminded the board that CEDS stands
for Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy. This is a regional plan that helps promote
economic growth by focusing on strategies for job creation, diversified economies, and quality of life.
Economic stakeholders in the communities are asked to come together to talk about how we can
improve our region. He informed the board that as members of the of the WDB, they are also a part
of the CEDS committee. Mr. Gaskins stated that CEDS planning has been able to bring millions of
dollars to our region. He showed a list of grants that the WRCOG has worked on with their grants
department. He also stated that through EDA funding, HGTC is developing a marine program and
building a new training center in Georgetown county. Mr. Gaskins informed the board that the CEDS
report is available on the WRCOG website at www.wrcog.org. The report will also be mailed directly
to WDB members.

Outstanding Professional of the Year

Ms. Dyer presented to the board the Outstanding Professional of the Year recipient, Thenthy
Anderson. Ms. Anderson has been serving as a career specialist for 10 years and began her
experience with the program as a Dislocated Worker.

WIOA Update

Ms. Ayla Dyer provided the WIOA update for the board. She started by informing the board that a
Planning and Development grant. This grant will help provide training to staff as well as board
training for new members. She informed the board about the Workforce Development Symposium
that will be taking place September 12" and hopes board members will be able to attend. Ms. Dyer
talked about 2 local businesses having lay-offs. Tupperware and Liberty Steel. There are job fairs and
rapid responses scheduled to help support these employees specifically.

Mr. Poston reminded the board that there will not be a WDB meeting in September, with the next meeting
scheduled for November 19,

Being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:23 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Henry Poston
WWADB Chair



WACCAMAW WDB

Board Reports




310°302um@)ssole

Jadeue|p 2oueljdwo) 1y 93UBWI0LDd
ssoy Awy

202 ‘6T 19quianon

311009}y 2duew.oidd YOIM
pieog juswdojanaqg 3210)10M\

SINIWNYIACY 40 TIINNO)D

1 VNOI 93XV

T NTHLI0N0T QAVMA0T ONJAOW NOIOTT T INO| >><<<Muu<>> e




6T €199 | v CAd 10} sjusuinoiug
EMHM< aunr | Aejy | 1dy | 1BlN |gO4| uer [28Q|AON|100 |dasg|8ny |Ainf
HLNOA
[4 T/0 (T |0 7CAd 104 sjuswijoiuy
n
~mo._g.w< aunf| Aen [1dy | 1By |gD24| uer [28|AON|100 |das|8ny | Ainf
SHYINHOM a3alvooisia
T9 6 | 8 |LT|/LC 7CAd 10} sjuawijjoluy
en}o
_ ow.>< aunr | Aejn |1dy | 1Bl |g84| uer |28@|AoN|120 |dag|8ny|Aing
1nav

YiuoAl Aq squswijjoiul ¢z Ad




LSST 08t | bLS 0 IS | 28F | TVLIOL 816 15¢ | 8% 0 ST | 18T | 1VWIOL Spo'y 989 |€66°T| 0 T9Z |SSTT| 1vlOL
75¢ 0zT | zZ¥T 0 4 LE Eble) 0]’z 5 +6 0 g 4 10 ¥09T €91 | %¥ 0 78 | v8e 00
T4 0T | OFT 0 43 Sf ydeg €51 9t 6l 0 £ 9z 1dsg T80T 8¥T | 08% 0 39 TvE 1dag
SO¥ SZT | TeT 0 IT | 891 any 75T 89 85 0 ot 9z gny £68 9{T | 0¥ 0 15 | 1OE Sny
Sty £E6T | 04T 0 Tz | 2t Anr ¥EE 08 L6 0 ¥ LST Ang £90T 66T | SES 0 09 | 6% Ajnp

SI03ISIA (s3) SJIOUSIA (s3) SI103ISIA {s3)

- YOIM 1IN ¥Vl S13A am je0L VOoIM in Vvl SL3A " e101 YOIM 1N VYL SI3IA am

294158un)] UMO03981090) Aemuo)

¥Z Ad 10} Sjeiol Jyjes] 193ua)



Ja8euUBy suoneIad( 92IUSS JOLLIOISNY); 0FIAEHY

uBIIUUDEL UolBULIOWM| WfRaH]  -aU| 981U9) YiesH Ajwied sajues-saluef 1S

1UBISISSY SAHAIY 2Jeauleal 931029 UL

JBIIEUI BRAYS B Speys.
Ja3euelp sauBUIL /0140

UBISISSY weldold:

JUEISISSY SAREASIUIWPY Ja3ua) dasjs

*2U] ‘dnouJg SURINSU[ BIUB]||Y SS3I2Y

320 Alug eleqg

:2R1L qor ) :ssaursng

. sapjunuoddo m_._._zmm._ L qor-3y 1uo -

V< Ad

. .00 sennus 3 apeus

Wetsissy Sul|ig [eolpaiAl 371 “dnous JusweSeur|y adlaeld

ABAA PRLIUAN JBAIY dR|g

103N] SAUESISSY ALRISILILIPY INI N

Aep, panIUN JBATY YoRIg

UJS1U| 92]AJDS J2WoIsny) Aemuo? - uolieanpg 3 npy AJunod Aioy

; 271 ‘dnoug uawaseuriy s8I

uJagu] 83140 Aemuod - uollRINPT NPy AIUNoD) ALiOH

sqe doo|s onBw|ed,

JaniSale)) e aled) Jojuas pAog U0y *H

LIBIY] B2IYO) 20B|d s8] ¥

911 qor . B T issausng

_senuunyioddg eoualiadka oM

. sjuawAde|d Sulules] qor-ay-uQ 1@ dduaLadxg yIom




(g} 3D - 1eAug Moru

SalEnOsSSY Uonelablley pue ‘Bujuonpucs Ay ‘uciemusa ‘Sunesy

EEY=Ty

{2) Buisin Ul aaiba(] ejel00SSY

abajjon eoiuyos ] Bangsweniipn

URIDIULDS | ALUIOIOdRH

(o) weiboid ue)sissy Buisinn

{z) BuipoD pue Buiijig [eoipeiy

(5) EelSissyY SANRASIUILDY [EDIPBIN

Iejuan Buiuel] [BoIpayy [BUOISSa)0Id

(9) uBOIULUDa ] SOUBLIBIUIRY UORBINY

S2QNBUOIBY 1O NSyl ybingsnid

() 1UBISISsY [BOIPa (eI

A1 "0 20 Jmuen Bululel] eoipaly 98 98d

uepIUYda ] Aoeulrelld

(8} uEisissy buisinN

WEISISSy SAFEASIUILIDY [ESPol

(zhwielsissy [eaipay [BoIUID

077 Heuen Bumiiel) [esipaiy Aunoomon

saibaq seloossy - Abojouyoa | siBojoipRy

(2) @a1Ba@ ajeIn0ssy UBISISSY 1sidRIsy | [R21SAUd

(Z) S1E0UHED JUB]SISSY [EDipai S180 Tisheg

(2} ea1ba |1e0SSY - NQY - Buisiny

Buipos pue Buiig ES1P5H

2a1Ba(g 23RI508SY - ADOOULDa | bupsaubuS SIUCTo8]D

wesbold UgDiuyoe] UelusU) [eouoaag

ealBaq a1e|D0seY - LOGS3NpT pue sien Aeg

(Z) sxeoyntan - ABojouLa ] DIUBLIS) 19s21d

salba( SeepossY - AUnoasiagin

aa:6a( SiBID0SSY - ADOJOUDS | Sy AUl

Sepnls Ajejes/eofsnf [eurins

d.13-UoN- BUILEI] SIINS [Buciedmsg 1a0)

20USI0G JO S8IB00sSY

salbaq slepessy - [ehojeied

(Z) s1eoympag - Buifiig pue Buipag Eopep

(9 Buaug ¥omi1 - 105

abajlog [eauyds} umolsBiosny-AuoH

{g) ABojoulos | aanowoIny

ansuj sasoubelq peaueapy

12000E1d - asIny

“BliluieIy

|00UDS Aunos) UoLie - ABojouyoa] puy Siselen 1o, Atispeoy
. ’ ._mm.__\po._l: s S




940G 199U J0U pIp 1EU} 21005 J01BJIPU| [BNPIAIPU| UE 3ABH
9406 15B2| 1 199W jou pIp 18y} ( sSwesdold A/MQ/V SS0408) 8100 JOIEIIPU] [|EISAQ UY
9406 1583] 1€ 193 10U PIP 184} (SJOIBJIPUI [|B SSO1DE) 81005 WelSold |[2I9A0 Uy

%E°68 %019 %0°00T  %0'tS %0'69 %0'9S suteo IS 3|qenseay
%G°€9 %E 79 %0°'08 %S T9 %L'€9 %609 9ieY |eruapal)
12’9 00LY 9G/'S 0058 G8Y‘8 00€9 s8ujuie] uelpajn
%0°06 %0°8L %/°98 %S ¥8 %t'98 %S'6L 0 218y juawAhojdw]
%T 68 %078 %0°00T %578 %T'S8 %G8 70 91ey 1uswAhojdwy

peg ped =

o o a (n)] a o

m mv|.. m muh. m nm 9JNSE3A mu:mEl_O"tmn_
HLNOA Md s1inavy

TVNI4 ¥ 191enpD 1oday €202 Ad

UBWIOLRd YOIM



